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St. Luke's Protestant Church 1882
Adamstown

Private

St. Luke's Protestant Church is a fine brick Gothic church with
interesting late nineteenth century detailing including a pierced
friezeboard, carved brackets, and leaded glass windows.

The structure is most certainly built from bricks burned at the
Thomas brickyards, once located in Buckeystown. The paneled rear
door with colored etched glass transom exhibits typical Victorian
styling.

The church was built in 1882, during the most active building period
in Adamstown, following Jacob Kline's addition to the town in the
1870's.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Luke's Protestant Church is a large one story brick church laid

in common bond with a two story belfry which extends from the front
of the building.

The main entrance is an arch gothic doorway with diagonal wood twin
doors located in the center of the belfry; a triangular segmented
glass transom is located over the door. A small dentiled cornice
separates the transom and doors. A decorative fleader brick arch
surrounds the top of the doorway. Located on either side of the
belfry are gothic casement windows.

In the center of the belfry on each side is a circular window with
a decorative stained glass window. Just below the roofline, in the
center of each side of the belfry are gothic louvered vent openings
with a decorative brickHeader arch similar to that over the main
entrance. A pyramidal slate roof with decorative patterning covers
the belfry. A small gable extends over the louvered vent on each
side of the belfry. A metal cross is located on the top of the
building. Brick buttresses are located on the southern corners of
the belfry which is four bays long. The single story meeting hall
extends to the rear of the belfry.

Occupying each bay are gothic casement windows. A front gable slate
roof covers the structure and is attached to the building with a boxed
cornice with a small decorative frieze and carved brackets with circu-
lar designs.

A small or? bay wide frame rear entrance extends from the northwest
corner of the building. The entrance, a four panel door is located
within a gothic doorway. A triangular transom with an etched glass
is located above the door.

The entire building is built on a low random stone foundation, except
for the rear entrance foundation which is brick. A cornerstone on the
front of the building states "St. Luke's Protestant Episcopal Church
1882". The building is now used for storage and is unfortunately
being subjected to vandalism.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Luke's Protestant Church is a fine brick Gothic church with
interesting late nineteenth century detailing including a pierced

friezeboard, carved brackets, and leaded glass windows.

The structure is most certainly built from bricks burned at the
Thomas brickyards, once located in Buckeystown. The paneled rear
door with colored etched glass transom exhibits typical Victorian

styling.

The church was built in 1882, during the most active building period
in Adamstown, following Jacob Kline's addition to the town in the

1870's.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

ORGANIZATION
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation

DATE

8/78

STREET & NUMBER

12 East Church St.. Winchester Hall

TELEPHONE

694-1063

CITY OR TOWN

Frederick

STATE
Marvland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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